Daniel V. Jerram EEEL O 3 E Town Hall

First Selectman = | T 530 Main Street
BEIEEH M Post Office Box 316
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Mr. Joseph Mazzola — POOM May 19, 2011

United States Postal Service
141 Weston Street
Hartford, CT 06101

Re: New Hartford Post Office (@ 545 Main Street, New Hartford, CT 06057

Dear Mr. Mazzola,

Over the past several weeks, residents of the Town of New Hartford, the fastest growing town in
Litchfield County, have expressed significant concerns to me over changes being made at our
local post office. Recently sorting and delivery operations have been merged with the Winsted
post office. It has also been rumored that public service hours for the lobby and counter may also
change. Residents are unsettled not knowing the fate of this vital governmental facility within the
heart of our downtown business district and no information has been provided to local officials
for consideration and/or input.

I am available daily at the telephone number listed below to discuss any proposed changes under
consideration. Can you please provide me with whatever information exists relating to possible
changes to services at our post office so that I can inform town residents? Thank you in advance
for your assistance.
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